

WILTSHIRE POLICE



XXXX – Via email



Police Headquarters

London Road
DEVIZES
Wiltshire
SN10 2DN

disclosure@wiltshire.police.uk

Date: 8th December 2025

Our ref: FOI 2025-1090

Dear XXXX,

I write in connection with your request for information dated 15th November regarding Chief Constables and Data Protection Officers.

I am required by the Freedom of Information Act 2000 to handle all requests in a manner that is blind as to the identity and motives of the requestor. Any information released as a response to a request is regarded as being published and therefore in the public domain without caveat.

Your request for information has now been considered, and I am able to respond as follows.

You wrote:

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, I request the following information as it relates to all territorial police forces in England and Wales. Please provide the most up-to-date information you hold, and where possible specify the “as at” date for the data.

1. Any lists, directories, databases, registers, or equivalent records held by your organisation that contain details of Chief Constables (or equivalent chief officers) for each territorial police force in England and Wales.
2. For each Chief Constable identified in those records, please provide (if held):
 - a. Full name
 - b. Police force
 - c. Date of appointment
 - d. Official business contact details (e.g., work email address; public-facing HQ telephone number)
 - e. Any other non-personal, professional contact information you hold for that role.
3. Any grading, rating, assessment or categorisation your organisation holds in relation to each police force (e.g., performance gradings, maturity assessments, compliance statuses, or similar classifications).

If you hold multiple grading systems, please provide each of them or direct me to any relevant documents.

Keeping Wiltshire Safe

4. If held, the name and role title of the Data Protection Officer (DPO) for each police force, as recorded by your organisation.

If personal names are considered exempt, please provide the job title or point of contact your organisation holds.

5. Any information-sharing protocols, agreements, memoranda of understanding, or standard procedures that your organisation has with individual police forces in England and Wales relating to the sharing or receipt of information

Our response:

1. No information held – Wiltshire Police do not hold any lists, directories, databases, registers etc. of details of Chief Constables or other ACPO ranks for any other force. Under our Section 16 obligation to provide advice and assistance, we would advise you contact the NPCC directly as we access a list held on their website for this information.
2. N/A
3. No information held – Wiltshire Police don't hold any scorings etc. of other Forces.
4. Wiltshire Police don't record a list of DPO names and role titles for each police force; however, we can disclose the following:
 - Data Protection Officer, DataProtectionOfficer@wiltshire.police.uk
5. Information between Forces is shared Part 3 to Part 3, therefore there are no ISAs just between Forces.

I am satisfied that all the relevant information has been passed to me and considered in the light of your request within the time constraints applicable under the legislation.

Wiltshire Police would like to thank you for the interest that you have shown in the Force.

Yours sincerely

Force Disclosure Decision Maker